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B6
From: Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 7:28 PM
To: Cheryl Miils; Philippe Reines; jake.sullivan lcom; Lona J Valmoro - State B6
Subject: RE: MailOnline :: ABC News’ Barbara Walters hospitalized after fail at inaugural party last

night and will NOT contribute to Monday's ceremony

crazy

From: Cheryl Mills | ]

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 6:54 PM

To: Philippe Reines; Jake.Sullivan., | Huma Abedin; Lona J Valmoro - State

Subject: MailOnline :: ABC News' Barbara Walters hospitalized after fall at inaugural party last night and will NOT
contribute to Monday's ceremony

Another head injury!

ABC News' Barbara Walters hospitalized after fall at inaugural party last night and will NOT contribute to
Monday's ceremony

The veteran ABC News correspondent, 83, tripped on a step at the house of British Ambassador Sir Peter Westmacott in
Washington, D.C., cutting her forehead.

Full Story:
hitp://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/ article-2265566/ABC s-Barbara-Walters-iniured-fall-i naugural-party-nigh t-NOT-
contribute-Mondays-ceremony. himi

MailOnline
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